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From: koneill@nlh.nl.ca

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 1:44 PM
To: emartin@nalcorenergy.com
Subject: Re: Fw: Latest Draft

Ed, I'm back in the office and can meet anytime this afternoon.

Karen

Karen O'Neill
Communications Manager
‘ Lower Churchill Management Corporation
\x na I Cor Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project
LYY t. 709.737.1427 c. 709.690.2012

R e. koneill@nalcorenergy.com
1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

Ed Martin---07/30/2014 11:56:44 AM---Not yet. We should connect before we do. Karen, please give me a call when you
can. Ed

From: Ed Martin/NLHydro

To: Karen O'Neill/NLHydro@NLHydro
Cc: Gilbert Bennett/NLHydro@NLHydro
Date:  07/30/2014 11:56 AM

Subject: Re: Fw: Latest Draft

Not yet. We should connect before we do. Karen, please give me a call when you can.

Ed

Karen O'Neill---07/30/2014 11:40:47 AM---I'm not sure if you've gone back to Charles yet with any comments. Overall, |
thought it was a much
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From: Karen O'Neil/NLHydro
To: Ed Martin/NLHydro@NLHydro, Gilbert Bennett/NLHydro@NLHydro
Date:  07/30/2014 11:40 AM

Subject: Fw: Latest Draft

I'm not sure if you've gone back to Charles yet with any comments. Overall, | thought it was a much better
document.

Two small comments:

1) on page 5 there is still a reference to claims - note sure if this is significant or not?

2) I've already provided the updated text as requested on the QA section as noted.

3) this is the first breakdown of the three project components for LIL/LTA/MF since Jun 2014. Is anyone going
to give a heads up to Emera when the report is issued and let them know this info is in the report? | could do it

as a Communications to Communications function letting Emera NL know that the report is public.

Karen

Karen O'Neill
Communications Manager
\ Lower Churchill Management Corporation
x n a I CO r Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project
e t. 709.737.1427 c. 709.690.2012
o e. koneill@nalcorenergy.com
1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

--—--- Forwarded by Karen O'Neill/NLHydro on 07/30/2014 11:38 AM —-—-

From: "Bown, Charles W." <cbown@gov.nl.ca>

To: Ed Martin <EMartin@nalcorenergy.com>, Gilbert Bennett <GBennett@nalcorenergy.com>
Cc: Karen O'Neill/NLHydro <KONgeill@nlh.nl.ca>, "Martin, Craig" <CMartin@gov.nl.ca>

Date:  07/29/2014 08:57 PM

Subject: Fw: Latest Draft
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I've attached the final draft of the Oversight committee report for your review and comment. It would be
great if we could have your comments by noon tomorrow.

Charles

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Martin, Craig <CMartin@gov.nl.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 6:52 PM

To: Bown, Charles W.

Subject: Latest Draft

Charles,

Attached is the latest draft of the report. Could you please share with Ed, Gilbert and cc Karen for final review and
comments.

We'll be moving into production tomorrow. Will need any comments back early in the AM.

Thanks

Craig

Craig Martin, CMA

Executive Director

Lower Churchill Project Oversight Committee

(709) 729-0966

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.” [attachment "2 - MFPOC Report w edits.docx" deleted by Ed Martin/NLHydro]





